MUR713700107

Kathryn Ross

From: Ellen Schanzle-Haskins <eschanzle-haskins@midwestlaborers.org>
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 6:15 PM

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7137

Attachments: info@midwestlaborers.org_20170501_162804.pdf

Attached is my entry of appearance on behalf of the Midwest Laborers'
Political League (Fed. LPL)

We received the complaint on April 20, 2017 and I must necessarily ask
for additional time to respond as I am out of state on a family medical
issue through May 10, 2017. I would like to request additional time to

respond up to May 20, 2017.

Respectfully submitted,
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Springfield, Illinois 62701
(217) 331-5528

eschanzle-haskins@midwestlaborers.org
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION & o
999 E Street, NW i A
Washington, DC 20463 =k
STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL ; e
Q
FAX {202) 219-3923
MUR#__ 7137

NAME OF COUNSEL: Ellen Schanzle-Haskins
FIRM:. Attorney for Respondent Midwest Region Laborers’ Political Action Fund

(Fed, LPL)
ADDRESS:. 1 North Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 525

Springfield, lllinois 62701
TELEPHONE- OFFICE (217) 522-3381

FAX (217) 522-6588
WebAddress. Eschanzle-haskins@midwestlaborers.org

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to

act on my behalf before the Commission.

5/1/17 } o Treasurer
h

Date Respondent/Agent-Signature Title (Treasurer/Candidate/Owner)

RESPONDENT: Midwest Region Laborers' Political Action Fund (Fed. LPL)
(Committee Name, Company Name, or Individual Named in Notification Letter)

MAILING ADDRESS:._1 North Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 525, Springfield, lllinois 62701
(Please Print)

TELEPHONE-
BUSINESS(217) 522-3381

information is being sought as partof aninvestigation being conducted by the Federal Election Commission and

the confidentiality provisions of 2 U,S,C, § 437g(a)(12)(A) apply. This section prohibits making public any
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commissionwithout the express written consentofthe person

under Investigation
Rev.2010





